

UNT SGA 53th Student Senate Fall 2019 Session Ogbu & Shah Administration 10/23/2019

- I. Call to Order—5:35
- II. Roll Call
- III. Old Business
 - a. October 16th Meeting Minutes Approval
 - i. approved

IV. New Business

- a. R2 Gender Inclusive Language Syllabi Resolution
 - Ryan: How does this change language? The syllabi looked at doesn't have gendered language.
 - Keaton: Student have come up to say and voice concern. Some do have gender and it is excluding a population. This would help that
 - ii. Student Speaker: is gender neutral language for a state requirement?
 - It would be throughout the entire syllabus. Had conversations on extending to different areas, but starting small with syllabi
 - iii. Student speaker: There are Texas state requirement to have certain wording included in syllabus, what if it has gendered language?
 - If there are state required gendered language, then we will have to keep it, this is concerning UNT syllabus language.
 - iv. Student Speaker 2: Do you want to restrict gendered language in syllabus? How is this helpful if it is restricting gendered language?



- Keaton/Deana: Yes, we want to restrict gendered language in syllabi, this is helping those who are affected by gendered language.
- v. Student Speaker 2: How would that be enforced?
 - Keaton: SGA just suggests things to administration. We're not trying to make it harder on professors, were trying to make it easier on students.

V. College Reports

- a. College of Music
 - Loke: 2 large practice buildings, 240+ rooms, 57 total music stands.
 Trying to fix stand problem. Check College of Music website and calendar for performances.
- b. College of Health and Public Service
 - i. Jennifer: Trying to meet with dean. Meeting with a constituent about concerns.
- c. Texas Academy of Math and Science
 - i. Reese: Working on getting an appointment with Dean. Tabled and had conversation with a constituent about lab training. No TAMS or UNT requirement to have lab training, if there is, UNT is not following it. Trying to get data to write related resolution.
- d. College of Liberal Arts and Social Sciences



- i. Jazmin: Tabled today, tabling on Oct 31. Transportation meeting tomorrow. Mariah is working on a first gen club. Resolution to require faculty on DACA training.
- e. College of Merchandising, Hospitality, and Tourism
- f. College of Science
 - Nardos: Talked to Dean and Career center about getting more outreach. Told that they will work on monthly newsletter with career opportunity and internships.
- g. College of Visual Arts and Design
- h. G. Brint College of Business
 - i. Melissa: Meeting with dean second week of November, catching up new Senator. Moving office hours to the BLB and starting a business-related help table. Possible resolutions in works. Reaching out to business related organizations.
- i. The Honors College
- j. College of Engineering
 - Nathan: Working with dean to find funding for parking hazards.
 Working on traffic management plan. IT committee working with students to find software and computer needs of students.

VI. Announcements

- a. Tubaween next week
- b. Kappa Delta Chi fundraiser at chipotle



VII.